From: Grace Ockwell

To: "requests@taxpayers.org.nz"
Subject: LGOIMA request Parking Revenue Information
Date: Wednesday, 6 May 2015 03:02:57 p.m.

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email of 17 April 2014 requesting information about parking charges
and infringements. Your request has been considered under the provisions of LGOIMA
and the following response is provided. | have repeated your questions to give context
to our response.

1. What was the total revenue raised from parking charges in the 2013/14 financial
year?

Please refer to the chart below.

Dunedin City Council
Revenue from Parking
1 July 2013-30 June 2014

Details of Revenue Amount ($)
On-street Parking 3,569,142
Off-street Parking 1,239,047
Leased Parking 793,394
Total 5,601,583

2. What was the total revenue raised through parking fines or infringements in the
2013/14 financial year?

Please refer to the chart below.

Dunedin City Council
Revenue from Infringements including
Court Fines
1 July 2013-30 June 2014

Details of Revenue Amount ($)

Parking Infringement 1,766,493
Parking fines 305,422
Total 2,071,915

Yours sincerely

Grace Ockwell

Governance Support Officer

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz
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